

OCTOBER 10, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Club Officers: Joyce Artis, President Jerry Mihay, Vice President (absent) Shirley Bozell, Secretary Don McCrary, Treasurer (absent)

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Shirley and Richard Bozell, Frank and Sandy Bayles, Marc and Sarah Bequeret, James and Margie Bott, John and Alice Curry, Rick Mackey, and Terry Thomas.

The regular meeting was held on October 10, 2018, at the Sirloin Stockade in Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. by Joyce Artis, President.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Marc Bequeret in the amount of \$5.00.

The minutes of the September 12, 2018 meeting were accepted as presented.

Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer's report by Don McCrary was presented by Joyce Artis. She reported a beginning balance of \$1306.28, with no payouts and no deposits for the past month, so the balance shown was \$1306.28 as of October 7, 2018. Cash on hold from the September 12, 50/50 was \$11.00.

Upcoming Events:

On behalf of Valarie Sell, Frank Bayles announced the upcoming events

Tuesday night cruise ins to Dairy Queen through October

Oct. 13 -Derby City Car Show at the Bill Collins Ford, Lincoln Dealership in Louisville, KY

Oct. 20 -Fall Foliage Tour to Brookville Lake with a pitch-in, cookout at the Mounds Beach Shelter House. Attendees were asked to bring a dish to share and the Sells will provide hot dogs and hamburgers. Meet at 9:00 am at the Dairy Queen in Greensburg.

Nov. 17 - Joyce reminded everyone of our Thanksgiving Dinner pitch in at Sandcreek Conservation Club.

Old Business:

Frank Bayles reported that the Halderman car show was excellent.

New Business:

Joyce Artis announced that we did not have a quorum present for the nomination of new officers for next year. The president, vice president and secretary have served their two year limits. Don McCrary will remain as treasurer. We will need to have nominations and vote on them at the November meeting.

Terry Thomas reported that the Christmas Lunch is going to be at the Seasons in Brown County on December 1, from 11:00 to 1:00. They require that we have at least 25 people attend. The cost will be \$17.64 per person which will include the tax and tip.

Joyce asked if the club thought we should set up committees for next year's car show.

Frank proposed that we only have one show next year and that it be an all Ford show. He stated that he felt April is too early. He said he and Dave Sell are looking at calendars for next year and suggested a proposed date of the last Saturday in September. The location will be determined at a later time.

Rich Mackey suggested that a possible meeting with the Corvette Club and the HMC be set up with the Radio Station regarding the poor treatment of these clubs at Hot Rods and Rock and Roll's annual event.

Joyce said she had gotten a text from Diane Mihay that Stormy Butler's mother had a stroke and had been life lined to Methodist Hospital. Please keep the family in our prayers.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm,

Submitted by: Shirley Bozell, Secretary

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:

NOVEMBER 14, 2018

HOPE TO SEE YOU !

NEED NOMINATIONS FOR OFFICERS

PLEASE MAKE YOUR CHRISTMAS LUNCH RESERVATIONS WITH TERRY THOMAS AT OUR NEXT MEETING